HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT

ACTION TEAM Meeting Minutes June 29, 2012

9:00 am

General Services Building, Unv. MO Campus, Room 185

Action Team Members Present: Todd Houts, Larry Hubbard, Bill Florea, Tom Wellman, David Nichols, Steve Hunt, Georganne Bowman, Tom Ratermann, Brett O'Brien & Erin Keys

Visitors: Trent Stober - Geosyntec; Bob Hagedorn - NCRS

Recorder of Minutes: Steve Hunt

Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 9:10 am by Steve Hunt

Approval of agenda:

Todd motioned to approve the agenda, second by Bill. All voted to approve the agenda as submitted.

Approval of minutes:

Todd motioned to approve the June 1, 2012 minutes, second by Bill. All voted to approve the minutes as submitted.

Agenda Items:

- Bob Hagedorn of NCRS gave the group a presentation about the services that NCRS provides
- Actions Already Completed: Group discussed the possibility of using an online timeline site like TikiToki. No decision was made
- Early Actions (required by agreement): The team decided to put together a Power Point presentation (PPT) by July 13th that shows the potential early actions. This PPT will be presented to the Science Team on July 18th. Steve agreed to send the PPT out to the team members and consolidate slides into a single presentation.
- Future Action Team Meeting Schedule:
 - 18 July 2012 Joint Action Team and Science Team Meeting from 3 to 5pm in RM 194B in GSB on MU Campus
 - 31 July 2012 Action Team Meeting from 1 to 3pm in RM 194A GSB on MU Campus
 - 31 August 2012 Action Team Meeting from 9 to 11am, location TBD
- Hinkson Creek Tour for Stakeholders: Due to the heat and lack of rain, the Stakeholder tour of Hinkson Creek has been postponed until sometime in September. Tentative Hinkson Creek tour itinerary includes stops at Jay Turner's farm, East Broadway, Recreation Drive and Scott Blvd. In the meantime, the Georganne

- requested photos of Hinkson Creek from the Action Team members. Group also decided to install a time lapse camera on the Hinkson Creek.
- 319 Grant Funding Opportunity: Georganne briefed the group on the current 319 grant funding opportunity including the application deadline of 23 July 2012. Action Team discussed the topic and decided to not pursue this grant funding due to time constraints of submitting the application, the uncertainty of what actions will be pursued and funded by the MS4 partners and the current work load of the Action Team staff.

Announcements / comments from Action Team:

None

Comments of Visitors:

Trent Stober of Geosyntec Consultants provided an update on the status of MNDRs biological criteria and stream classification rule making process. Trent also provided an update on the 4 bacteria based TMDLs that MDNR has issued recently in the St. Louis area. Team and Trent briefly discussed the topic of bacteria TMDLs and how the St. Louis TMDLs will likely be used as a template to draft the bacteria TMDL for Hinkson Creek.

Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

None were identified

Adjourn:

Meeting was adjourned at 11:15 am